

Re: Hydro One BN for PA

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 25 Nov 2017 09:36:17 -0500
Attachments: Hydro One Background Note - RAP_NMP edit igs edits.docx (33.4 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Following up on this - okay to share with MO?

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 7:14 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Hydro One BN for PA

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a BN on Hydro One for the PA, who will be meeting with Daniel Levitan (Director of Government Relations and Public Affairs) and Natalie Poole-Moffatt (Vice President, Corporate Affairs) on Monday. Ok to share with MO?

Thank you,
Lauren